NESD Head Start Community Resource Directory

2022-2023



Beadle

Brown

Campbell

Day

Edmunds

Faulk

Hand

Marshall

McPherson

Potter

Roberts

Spink

Walworth

NESD Head Start Main Office

200 S. Harrison St.

Aberdeen, SD 57401

P: 605-229-4506

F: 605-226-0196

Table of Contents

Adult Education/Career Planning Resources
 Addiction Services
 Counseling/Mental Health Services
 Crisis Assistance
 Disability Services
Financial Assistance/Money Management
 Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture
 Health Care Services
 Interpreter Services
 Housing/Utility Resources
 Transportation

Beadle County	4-7
Brown County	7-11
Campbell County	11-12
Day County	12-13
Edmunds County	13-14
Faulk County	14-15
Hand County	15-16
Marshall County	16-17
McPherson County	17
Potter County	17-18
Roberts County	18-21
Spink County	21-22
Walworth County	22-24
Birth to Three	24
State/Region-Wide Resources	25-30

Beadle County

Adult Education/Career Planning Resources

→ GED & Adult Education Program – Cornerstones Career Learning Center

33 Third Street SE Suite 202, Huron, SD 57350 605-353-7175

→ Huron Job Service Office

2361 Dakota Ave S, Huron, SD 57350 605-353-7155

Addiction Services

→ Alcoholics Anonymous 605-225-1292

→ Community Counseling Services

357 Kansas Ave SE, Huron, SD 57350 605-352-8596

 \rightarrow Our Home, Inc.

40354 210th St, Huron, SD 57350 605-353-1025

Counseling/Mental Health Services

 \rightarrow Community Counseling Services

357 Kansas Avenue S.E, Huron, SD 605-352-8596

A community mental health center providing a wide range of services in Huron as well as three outreach offices (Wessington Springs, Miller and DeSmet).

→ Lutheran Social Services 33 3rd St. NE, Huron, SD 57350

→ Catholic Family Services

425 21st St. SW, Huron, SD 57350

→ NAMI Huron

Meeting location: Drop Inn Center, Manor Apartment Building, Huron, SD 57350 605-271-1871

Provides support group, education, and understanding to people who are living and coping with neurobiologically-based brain diseases and to their family members.

→ Community Counseling

357 Kansas Ae SE, Huron, SD 57350 605-352-8596

→ Plus One Guidance Center

35 Market St, Huron, SD 57350 605-554-3330

Crisis Assistance

→ Jan Manolis Family Safe Center 1710 Old Hwy 14, Huron, SD 57350 605-554-0398

Disability Services

→ Huron Area Center for Independence 258 3rd St SW, Huron, SD 57350 605-352-5698

→ South Dakota Development Center

17267 3rd St., Redfield, SD 57469 605-472-2400

→ Independent Living Choices – Huron

351 Wisconsin Ave. SE., Suite 105, Huron, SD 57350 605-353-6710

Financial Assistance/Money Management

→ Beadle County Welfare

450 3rd Street S.W, Suite 103, Huron, SD 57350 605-353-8418

→ Department of Social Services – Huron

110 Third Street S.W, Suite 200, Huron, SD 57350 605-353-7100

→ LSS Center for Financial Resources – Huron

33 3rd Street S.E, Suite 202, Huron, SD 57350 888-258-2227

Provides financial counseling and education, homeownership counseling and education, debt management plans, bankruptcy counseling, and the Sharpen Your Financial Focus program. Call for information/appointment.

Food/Clothing/Furniture Resources

→ Helping Hands

403 Dakota Avenue N., Huron, SD 57350 605-353-4354

Food pantry (can be used once a month).

→ St. Francis Shop

258 Illinois Ave. SW, Huron, SD 57350 605-353-1979

→ The Salvation Army

237 Illinois Ave. SW, Huron, SD 57350 605-352-3438

Health Care Services

→ Beadle County Community Health/WIC

1110 3rd St. SW, Huron, SD 57350 605-353-7135

Family planning and Bright Start home visits available

→ Huron Clinic

111 4th St. SE., Huron, SD 57350 605-352-8691

→ James Valley Community Health Center (Horizon Health Care)

1000 18th St. SW, Huron, SD 57350 605-554-1015

Interpreter Services

→ LSS Huron Center for New Americans

33 3rd Street S.E, Huron, SD 605-554-0460

Povides case management, employment services, English language training, community orientation, and information and referral, among other services. Call for information/appointment.

Housing/Utility Resources

→ Huron Housing Authority

255 Iowa Ave. SE, Huron, SD 57350 605-352-1520

Transportation

 \rightarrow People's Transit

120 Wyoming Ave. SW., Huron, SD 57350 605-353-0100

Brown County

Adult Education/Career Planning Resources

→ GED & Adult Education Program – Cornerstones Career Learning Center

420 S Roosevelt St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-2298

Addiction Services

→ Avera Addiction Care Center

305 S. State St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-622-5800

 $\rightarrow \textbf{Narcotics Anonymous}$

www.na.org

→ Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)

519 S. Arch St. (The Yellow House), Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-1292

→ Al-Anon

605-679-5497

Al-Anon is a fellowship of relatives and friends of alcoholics who share their experience, strength, and hope.

Counseling/Mental Health Services

→ Northeastern Mental Health Center

14 S. Main St. Suite #1E, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-1010

Crisis Line: 605-229-1000

→ Catholic Family Services

310 15th Ave. SE, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-226-1304

→ Lutheran Social Services

110 6th Ave. SE, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-229-1500

ightarrow Northern Plains Psychological Associates, LLC

Berkshire Plaza, 405 8th Ave. NW, Suite 333, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-3622

→ Professional Counseling Services

508 S. Boyd St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-229-2029

→ Footsteps Counseling, LLC

419 Moccasin Dr., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-725-2155

Crisis Assistance

→ Journey Home (Homeless Shelter)

420 S. Washington St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-725-7031

→ Safe Harbor (Domestic Violence Shelter)

2005 S. Merton St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-226-1212

Disability Services

→ Independent Living Choices (ILC)

110 6th Ave. SE., Suite 200, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-2976

Provides advocacy, independent living skills, peer support, home modifications, and many other services to individuals living with disabilities.

Financial Assistance/Money Management

→ Brown County Welfare

Located in Brown County Courthouse 605-626-7125 – call for an appointment

→ Department of Social Services – Aberdeen

3401 10th Ave. SE., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-3160 605-626-2388 (CPS)

→ LSS Consumer Credit Counseling

110 6th Ave. SE, Suite 200, Aberdeen, SD 5701 605-262-6300

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ Habitat for Humanity

126 S. Main St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-226-5492

→ Kids Against Hunger

1121 Olive Dr., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-4444

→ The Salvation Army

1025 6th Ave. SW, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-1223

→ Goodwill of the Great Plains

424 County Rd. 19, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-0822

→ Roncalli Nearly New Shop

220 ½ N. Main St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-7121

Health Care Services

→ AveraQuick (Kesslers)

615 6th Ave. SE., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-622-4000

→ Horizon Health Care, Inc.

422 5th Ave. SE, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-725-3900

→ Sanford Aberdeen Acute Care Clinic

3015 3rd Ave. SE., Suite 100, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-226-5500

→ Brown County Community Health/WIC

402 S. Main St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-2649 605-626-2626 (WIC) 605-626-2628 (Family Planning)

Family planning available and Bright Start home visits available

Housing/Utility Resources

→ Aberdeen Housing Authority

310 S. Roosevelt St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-226-2321

Serves Brown, Day, Marshall, McPherson, and Roberts Counties.

→ Aberdeen Housing and Redevelopment Commission

605-225-9093

→ Homes are Possible, Inc. (HAPI)

320 S. Main St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-4274

Serves multiple counties.

Transportation

→ RideLine

205 N. 4th St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-3333

Public transit system for Aberdeen.

→ Aberdeen Taxi

929 S. Main St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-6280

→ Aberdeen Shuttle & Taxi Services

501 Railroad Ave. SE, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-216-2195

→ Driver's License Exam Station

2729 W. Highway 12 605-626-2549

Campbell County

Disability Services

→ Oahe Special Education Cooperative – Herreid School District 3111 Chicago St., Java, SD 57452 605-649-6296

Health Care Services

→ Campbell County Clinic 208 Main St., Herreid, SD 57632 605-437-2304

→ Campbell County Community Health/WIC

Contact Walworth County Public Health Services.

Housing/Utility Resources

→ Housing Incentive Program

102 Main St. N., Herreid, SD 57632 605-437-2302

Provides assistance in buying/building homes in the area.

Transportation

→ Campbell County Transit Bus

Jim Kanable: 605-955-3351

1st Wednesday of month: Aberdeen 3rd Wednesday of month: Bismarck Suggested donation: \$12/person

Day County

Adult Education/Career Planning Resources

→ Enemy Swim Day School 13524 446th Ave., Waubay, SD 57273 605-947-4605

Addiction Services

→ Alcoholics Anonymous

Mondays @7:00pm at Webster City Hall (upper level) Tuesdays @5:30pm at Waubay Community Center Wednesdays @8:00pm at Webster City Hall (upper level) Women's AA – Sundays @3:30pm at Webster City Hall

Counseling/Mental Health Services

→ Northeastern Mental Health Center – Satellite Clinic 101 W. 11th Ave., Webster, SD 57274 605-354-3146 or 605-229-1000 for emergencies

Disability Services

→ Family Support

Contact: Katherine Breske 605-345-2413

Financial Assistance/Money Management

→ Department of Social Services – Webster 711 W. 1st St., Suite 213, Webster, SD 57274-1366 605-345-3432 Every Tuesday, 9:00am-3:30pm.

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ Day County Food Pantry

120 W. 11th Ave., Webster, SD 57274 (North side of Webster Armory) 605-588-0017

Every Tuesday, 3:00-6:00pm

→ Needs Anonymous Thrift Store

610 S. Main St., Webster, SD 57274 605-345-3747 or 605-345-3142

Tuesdays 5-7pm, Wednesdays 1-4pm, 1st and 3rd Saturdays 9am-12pm

→ People Against Child Hunger Program (PACH)

Contact: Tandra Smidt @605-345-4102, Will Olsen @605-345-3184, or Nyla Amundson @605-345-3674

Health Care Services

→ Day County Community Health/WIC

Day County Courthouse 711 W. 1st St., Suite 102, Webster, SD 57274 605-345-3882

Monday, Tuesday, Friday – 8:00am-5:00pm

<u>Transportation</u>

 $\rightarrow \textbf{Community Transit}$

605-265-0372 (in-town) – \$1/stop 605-924-1301 (out-of-town & medical appointments) – additional fee Travels to Webster, Aberdeen, Watertown, & Sioux Falls – Medicaid provider.

Edmunds County

Addiction Services

→ Alcoholics Anonymous

United Church of Christ 203 S. 4th St., Ipswich, SD 57451 Thursdays @7:00pm

Disability Services

→ Oahe Special Education Cooperative – Bowdle School District 3111 Chicago St., Java, SD 57452 605-649-6296

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ Edmunds County Food Pantry

210 2nd Ave., Ipswich, SD 57471 (Basement of Edmunds County Courthouse) 605-426-600

Health Care Services

→ Edmunds County Community Health/WIC

Bowdle Healthcare Center 8001 W. 5th St., Bowdle, SD 57428-0556 605-285-6419

→ Bowdle Healthcare Center

8001 W. 5th St., Bowdle, SD 57428-0556 605-285-6832

→ Sanford Health – Ipswich Clinic

110 5th Ave., Ipswich, SD 57451 605-426-6040

Faulk County

Financial Assistance/Money Management

 \rightarrow Department of Social Services – Faulkton

Faulk County Courthouse 110 9th Ave. S., Faulkton, SD 605-598-6227 or call Redfield at 877-372-0010 **First Wednesday of the month, 9:30am-3:30pm.**

Health Care Services

→ Faulk County Community Health/WIC

Faulk County Courthouse 110 9th Ave. S., Faulkton, SD 57438 605-598-4513

→ Faulkton Area Medical Clinic

1300 Oak St., Faulkton, SD 57438 605-598-6239

Hand County

Financial Assistance/Money Management

→ Department of Social Services - Miller

Hand County Courthouse 415 W. 1st Ave. #301, Miller, SD 57362 877-372-0010 605-853-3464

First and third Tuesdays, 9:30am-3:30pm – other times by appointment.

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ **Trinity Lutheran Church**707 E. 1st Ave., Miller, SD 57362
605-853-2446

→ Helping Hands

111 N. Broadway Ave., Miller, SD 57362

Health Care Services

→ Hand County Community Health/WIC 318 W. 5th St., Miller, SD 57362-1238 605-853-2147

Housing/Utility Resources

→ Miller Housing and Redevelopment Commission (Hand County) 105 N. Broadway Ave., Miller, SD 57362 – 605-853-2869

→ Mills Property Management (Miller and Huron)

630 Western Ave., Brookings, SD 57006 605-697-3175

Marshall County

Adult Education/Career Planning Resources

→ Community Education Program

Britton/Hecla High School PO Box 190, Britton, SD 605-448-5803

Addiction Services

→ Alcoholics Anonymous – Britton

Courthouse, 2nd Floor 911 Vander Horck St., Britton, SD 57430 **Wednesdays @7:30pm**

Counseling/Mental Health Services

→ Northeastern Mental Health Center – Satellite Clinic – Britton 413 9th St., Britton, SD 57430 605-448-2253

Financial Assistance/Money Management

→ Marshall County Community Health/WIC

Community Building 909 S. Main St., Britton, SD 57430-0082 605-448-2744

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

 \rightarrow The Pantry Shelf

909 S. Main St., Britton, SD 57430 (Britton Community Building) 605-448-5370

Health Care Services

→ Marshall County Healthcare Center – Avera 413 9th St., Britton, SD 57430 605-448-2253

McPherson County

Disability Services

→ Oahe Special Education Cooperative – Eureka School District 3111 Chicago St., Java, SD 57452 605-649-6296

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ **Piggy Bank Thrift Shop**11143 365th Ave., Leola, SD 57456
605-439-3139

Health Care Services

- → McPherson County Community Health/WIC E. Ave. 9th St., Eureka, SD 57437-0517 605-284-2661
- → McPherson County Courthouse 706 Main St., Leola, SD 57456 605-439-3519

Potter County

Addiction Services

→ Alcoholics Anonymous – Gettysburg
 Catholic Church
 203 E. Garfield Ave., Gettysburg, SD 57442

 Tuesdays @ 8:00pm

Disability Services

→ Oahe Special Education Cooperative – Hoven School District 3111 Chicago St., Java, SD 57452 605-649-6296

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ The Treasure Hut

219 Main St., Hoven, SD 57450 605-948-2300 Monday-Friday – 9:00-11:30am, 1:00-4:00pm Saturday – 9:00-11:30am Food Bank – Wednesdays

Health Care Services

→ Potter County Community Health/WIC

Contact Edmunds County Public Health Services (WIC only) 208 W. Commerical Ave., Gettysburg, SD 57442 605-765-2911

→ Community Care Clinic – Gettysburg

608 W Garfield Ave., Gettysburg, SD 57442 605-765-2273

Community Care Clinic offers health care to all ages, from prenatal care to geriatrics.

Roberts County

Adult Education/Career Planning Resources

- → **GED Sisseton-Wahpeton College** 12572 BIA Rd. 700, Sisseton, SD
- → Sisseton Job Service Office 10 E. Hickory St., Suite 3, Sisseton, SD 605-698-3964

Addiction Services

→ Dakotah Pride Center

Inpatient: 338 Dakota Ave., Sisseton, SD 57262 Outpatient: 420 Dakota Ave., Sisseton, SD 57262

605-698-3917

Addiction Services and treatment, inpatient and outpatient, for both adults and adolescents.

Counseling/Mental Health Services

→ Aliive

401 Veterans Ave., Sisseton, SD 57262 605-698-3477

→ Human Service Agency

301 Veteran's Ave., Sisseton, SD 57262 605-698-7688

Financial Assistance/Money Management

→ Department of Social Services - Sisseton

119 Cherry St. E., Sisseton, SD 57262 605-698-7673

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

 \rightarrow Horizons Thrift Store & Food Pantry

606 S. Main St., Wilmot, SD 57279 Wednesday-Friday – 1:00-5:00pm Saturday – 10:00am-2:00pm

→ Sisseton-Wahpeton Oyate Food Pantry

45672 Veterans Memorial Dr., Sisseton, SD 57262 605-698-3643

→ Robert's County Food Pantry

One block west of First Savings Bank, across the street from Baus Oil in old Karst Lumber Yard.

Open the 2nd and 4th Thursday of the month 2-4pm.

Health Care Services

- → Coteau des Prairie Clinic Sisseton 205 Orchard Dr., Sisseton, SD 57262 605-698-7681
- → Coteau des Prairie Clinic Rosholt 116 W. Main St., Rosholt, SD 57260 605-537-4244
- → Roberts County Community Health/WIC 10 Hickory St. E., Sisseton, SD 57262-1960 605-698-4183 Bright Start home visits available.
- → Woodrow Wilson Keeble Memorial Health Care Center 100 Lake Traverse Dr., Sisseton, SD 57262 605-698-7606 Community Health Representative (CHR): 605-698-3531 CHR will also transport to appointments.

Housing/Utility Resources

- → **Grow South Dakota** 104 Ash St. E., Sisseton, SD 57262 605-698-7654
- → **Tekakwitha Housing**711 Veterans Ave., Sisseton, SD
 605-698-7693

→ Community Transit – Sisseton

→ Sisseton-Wahpeton Housing Authority (tribal members only) 605 Lydia Goodsell St., Sisseton, SD 57262 605-698-3901

<u>Transportation</u>

605-268-0469 or 605-698-7511 \$1/stop within city limits, but makes trips to Aberdeen, Fargo, Sioux Falls, IHS, and Agency Village for extra charge. Accepts Medicaid. → Sisseton-Wahpeton Sioux Tribe Community Transit 605-419-2551

\$1/stop within city limits, but makes trip to Agency Village for extra charge. Accepts Medicaid.

Spink County

Addiction Services

 → Alcoholics Anonymous – Redfield Alano Club
 715 WE. 9th St., Redfield, SD 57469
 Tuesdays @ 8:00pm

Counseling/Mental Health Services

→ Northeastern Mental Health Center – Redfield 1005 W. 1st St. #48, Redfield, SD 57469 605-472-3282

Crisis Assistance

→ Family Crisis Assistance, Inc. 1027 W. 1st St., Redfield, SD 57469 605-472-0508

Disability Services

→ South Dakota Development Center 17267 3rd St. W., Redfield, SD 57469 605-472-2400

Financial Assistance/Money Management

→ Department of Social Services – Redfield Spink County Courthouse 210 E. 7th Ave., Suite 3, Redfield, SD 57469-1299 877-372-0010 605-472-4298

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ Good Samaritan Center

19 E. 17th Ave., Redfield, SD 57469 605-472-3314

Hours: Tuesday – 4:00-7:00pm & Thursday – 10:00am-5:00pm

Health Care Services

→ Spink County Community Health/WIC

Spink County Courthouse 210 E. 7th Ave., Redfield, SD 57469-1266 605-472-2434

Housing/Utility Resources

→ Redfield Housing Authority

1005 W. 1st St. #4A, Redfield, SD 57469 605-472-1175

Transportation

→ Spink County Transit, Inc.

Golden Days Senior Center & Transit 728 Main St., Redfield, SD 57469 Contact: Lisa Manning 605-472-1552

Provides rides to the elderly, disabled, school children, and the general public – Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm.

Walworth County

Adult Education/Career Planning Resources

→ Sitting Bull College 414 6th St. W, Mobridge, SD 605-845-5762

→ Mobridge Economic Development Corporation

205 2nd St. E., Suite 1, Mobridge, SD 605-845-5202

Addiction Services

→ Alcoholics Anonymous – Mobridge 323 4th Ave. E., Mobridge, SD 57601 Tuesdays @ 8:00pm

Counseling/Mental Health Services

→ Northeastern Mental Health Center 210 E. Grand Crossing #1, Mobridge, SD 57601 605-845-2941

Crisis Assistance

→ Bridges Against Domestic Violence 211 2nd Ave. E., Mobridge, SD 605-845-2110

Disability Services

→ Independent Living Choices – Mobridge 415 14th Ave. E., Suite H, Mobridge, SD 57601 605-845-2526

Financial Assistance/Money Management

→ Department of Social Services – Mobridge 920 6th St. W., Mobridge, SD 57601-1956 877-431-3978 605-845-2922

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ Mobridge Ministerial Association Thrift Store 217 Main St., Mobridge, SD 57601 605-845-7855 Hours: Daily – 10:00am-5:30pm

Health Care Services

→ Avera Mobridge Family Practice Clinic 1400 10th Ave. W., Mobridge, SD 57601 605-845-7292 → Mobridge Medical Clinic

1309 10th Ave. W., Mobridge, SD 57601 605-845-3692

→ Walworth County Community Health/WIC

Mobridge Regional Hospital 1401 10th Ave. W., Mobridge, SD 57601-1106 605-845-8127

McLaughlin – 605-845-8127 (WIC only)

Housing/Utility Resources

→ Mobridge Housing Authority 116 4th St. W. #5, Mobridge, SD 57601 605-845-2560

Birth to Three Connections

A family-focused, in-home service for children from birth to 36 months of age with developmental delays.

→ Hub Area Birth to Three (Brown, Campbell, Day, Edmunds, Marshall, McPherson, Potter, and Walworth)

1400 15th Ave. NW., Aberdeen, SD 57401 888-829-0052 605-622-5992

→ Heartland Hands Birth to Three (Beadle, Hand, Spink, Faulk) 800-965-4106 605-472-4218

→ Sisseton-Wahpeton Sioux Tribe Early Intervention Program

Tribal Administration Building – Quadrant D 12554 BIA Highway 711, Agency Village, SD 57262 Contact: Sonya Magot

877-721-5198 605-698-4400

State/Region-Wide Resources

Statewide Helpline Center

(You can receive assistance regarding local resources by doing any one of the following)

- Call 211
- Text zip code to 898211
- Email help@helplinecenter.org
- · Search for help on helplinecenter.org

Adult Education/Career Planning Resources

→ Cornerstones Career Learning Center – Distance Program 904 E. Cherry St., Vermillion, SD 57069 Contact: Royce Miller – 605-677-6912

Addiction Services

→ National Institute on Drug Abuse Helpline: 800-622-HELP 24-Hour Action Helpline and Treatment: 800-333-2294

Crisis Assistance

→ American Red Cross

808 N. West Ave., Sioux Fall, SD 57104 65-336-2448

Provides emergency services to families, the community, victims of hardships such as blooding, loss of home, burn victims, food and weather-related hardships.

→ Farm Rescue - Statewide

701-252-2017

Farm Rescue provides planting, hay hauling, haying, harvesting and livestock feeding assistance to farm and ranch families that have experienced a major injury, illness or natural disaster.

Disability Services

→ Center for Disabilities

University of South Dakota 414 E Clark St, Vermillion, SD 57069 1-800-658-3080

→ Dakota Link

1161 Deadwood Ave #5, Rapid City, SD 57702 1-800-645-0673

→ Aspire

607 N. 4th St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-226-2130

→ Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired

Hillsview Plaza, 3800 E. Highway 34; c/o 500 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501 605-773-4644

→ Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired

1707 4th Ave. SE., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-2395

→ South Dakota School for the Visually Handicapped Parent Group

423 17th Ave. SE., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-2580

→ Respite Care Program

Hillsview Plaza East Highway 34 c/o 500 E. Capitol Pierre, SD 57501-5070 605-773-5990

$\rightarrow \textbf{Family Resource Network}$

605-688-5730

Dependent care for persons with disabilities over the age of 55 and under the age of 17.

→ Avera St. Luke's Social Work Services

PO Box 134, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-0044

Resources/financial assistance for families who have children with disabilities.

→ South Dakota School for the Deaf

2001 E. 8th St., Sioux Falls, SD 57103-1896 605-367-5200

→ Transition Service Liaison Project (TSLP)

1707 4th Ave. SE., Suite A, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-2398 or 605-380-0053

Provides support and technical assistance to students with disabilities and their families, local education facilities, and agencies seeking information on transition planning from high school to the adult world.

→ Communication Services for the Deaf

1707 4th Ave. SE., Suite C, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-2668

→ South Dakota Parent Connection

3701 W. 49th St., Suite 102, Sioux Falls, SD 57106-4209 800-640-4553 605-361-3171 7110 Jordan Dr., Rapid City, SD 57702 605-348-0305

Free newsletter, referrals, training, IEP assistance, and other services.

→ Disability Rights South Dakota

2520 E. Franklin St., Suite 2, Pierre, SD 57501 800-658-4782

Protection and advocacy agency dedicated to preventing, investigating, and pursuing cases of abuse, neglect, and exploitation of South Dakotan's with disabilities.

→ Scottish Rite of South Dakota

Scottish Rite Foundation of South Dakota PO Box 567, Mitchell, SD 57301 605-996-7554

→ Vocational Rehabilitation - Aberdeen Office

1707 4th Ave. SE., Suite A, Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-626-2398

Provides individualized vocational rehabilitation and supportive services to assist eligible individuals with disabilities to get and keep jobs compatible with their skills and abilities.

→ Vocational Rehabilitation – Huron Suboffice (Beadle and Hand) 2361 Dakota Ave. S., Huron, SD 57350 605-353-7130

Food Banks/Clothing/Furniture

→ Feeding South Dakota Mobile Food Pantry

Call 605-335-0364 or visit feedingsouthdakota.org to see distribution times, dates, and locations in your county.

Health Care Services

→ COVID-19 Information/Resources 1-800-997-2880 covid.sd.gov

→ Children's Miracle Network

800-699-7997

→ Delta Dental

720 N. Euclid Ave., Pierre, SD 57501 800-627-3961

→ My Sanford Nurse

1-800-445-5788

A 24-hour phone service for individuals seeking information about a health-related issue or concern

→ Shriner's Orthopedic Services

802 S. Main St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-225-4841

Provides payment/transportation for children's treatment of bones, joints, and burns.

→ A.C.T.S (Assisting Children to Smile) Assisting children with orthodontic treatment. Contact one of the following for an application:

Tom Marsden (Anna) PGP-Chair 24770 Retreat DR Hermosa SD 57744 Tom.Marsden@k12.sd.us

Leslee Wallis, PM-Sec

8320 Highland Loop Rapid City, SD 57702 Leslee.Wallis@k12.sd.us

• Brandi Marchetti (Jeff), PM-Treas

2200 S Camden Ave. Sioux Falls, SD 57106 Brandi.Marchetti12@k12.sd.us

Housing/Utility Resources

→ GROW South Dakota - Emergency Assistance 605-698-7654

Provides one-time emergency assistance grants to help pay for rent, utilities, or other emergency needs.

→ Northeast South Dakota Community Action Program (serves all counties in NESD Head Start's service area)

104 Ash St. E., Sisseton, SD 57262-159

Contact: Marcia Erickson

800-245-3895 605-698-7654

NESDCAP works to help individuals and families find ways to solve basic problems and assist people in improving their lives and becoming more self-sufficient.

→ USDA Rural Development Housing Loans/Programs 200 4th St. SW., Federal Building, Room 210, Huron, SD 57350 605-352-1100

Interpreter Services

→ Interpreter Services, Inc.
PO Box 85354, Sioux Falls, SD 57118-5354
605-331-7800

→ Lutheran Social Services Interpreter Services 705 E. 41st St., Suite 200, Sioux Falls, SD 57105 800-568-2401 605-444-7500